
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

February 13, 2023 

 

 

Addendum I to Request for Proposal RFP-VIDE-2023-001 

     

 

1. Question: Is there an established compensation rate per student?  

Response: No, a compensation rate per student has not been established. 

 

2. Question:  What supporting documents are required with the proposal?  

Response: The supporting documents needed to support the proposal are 

outlined in Section IV: Contractual Requirement of the RFP. 

 

3. Question: Is this for the duration of two years, and when we can approximate 

the start date?  

Response: The Contract period will begin within once month of the RFP’s 

closing date. 

  

4. Question: We are not a formal non-profit, will we need to apply for funding 

a formal non-profit?   

Response: No, all qualified vendors may submit a proposal.  

 

5. Question: What is the minimum and maximum for the budget?  

Response: The Department’s total budget for this project exceeds $250,000.00 

 

 

 

 


